- 8-24-73
.
Please send additional C-115 forms and I will return one for/ July properly filled out.

o

Also I need some informztion on the Richardson & Bass lease in Corral Canyon, N.M.
S 2aNT P S ' :
You mailed me C-127 forms, co I need to request alidwable changes for this lease?

I aid a0t know that the allowable had veer rescinded. We started this well up about

S weeks ago and tris week is has started naking some oil, If I should fill out the

C-127 on this basis,let me know and I will do so. REC EIVE D
AUG 2 71973
Sincerely,
Q. 8. 5.
Penta Pool OFFICE
TEBA.
Box 992 AR

Ruidoso, N.!1. 883L5

Penta will 2 bbls a day be sufficient, if so you will not need to
fill out the C-127. If you need more than 2 bbls, fill out the
form C-127 and we will increase the allowable. :

RECEIVED

[
-

£
H

oo 1973

0.c.C.

ARTESLA, gFFICE



